
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 6/13/2013 11:32:59 AM 
To: SGM@cpuc.ca.gov (SGM@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: R. 12-06-013 — Request for extension of time to file comments on parties' 

proposals to July 12 

Got my answer. I should have read all of ALI McKinney's ruling issued today before bothering 
you. No extension because of the June 25 workshop. See you next Wednesday. 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:56 AM 
To: sgm@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: FW: R. 12-06-013 - Request for extension of time to file comments on parties' proposals to 
July 12 

Scott 

Is this extension going to be granted? 

From: Ron Liebert fmaiIto:rl@eslawfirm.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 11:28 AM 
To: Petlin, Gabriel; enriaueq@areenlininq.orq: policv@efficiencvcouncil.orq: nes@a-klaw.com; 
sachu.constantine@enerqvcenter.orq; blaisinq@braunleqal.com; Randolph, Edward F.; 
rsalter@edf.orq; JCorraleio@LBCqla.orq; douqlass@enerqvattornev.com; akbar.iazaveri@sce.com; 
bruce.reed@sce.com; nquven.quan@qswater.com; michael@SanDieooCAN.orq; 
TBrill@semprautilities.com; SRahon@SempraUtilities.com; markw@corchurch.orq; 

Zsoundofhope.org; Redacted imauldin@adamsbroadwell.com; 
Heiden, Gregory; niohnson@consumercal.oro; havlev@turn.oro; scarter@nrdc.org; 
BCraqq@GoodinMacbride.com; iarmstrono@ooodinmacbride.com; VidhvaPrabhakaran@dwt.com; 
ssmvers@att.net; Cherry, Brian K; lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncil.oro; dwoolev@kfwlaw.com; 
ikeves@ktwlaw.com; kfox@ktwlaw.com; service@cforat.org; andvkatz@sonic.net; 
lwisland@ucsusa.oro; Ekellv@MarinEnerqy.com; b.bordiine@d-e-c-a.org; fwahl@svlq.org; 
Eric@CoalitionofEnerovUsers.org; kmills@cfbf.com; Bob.Dodds@libertv-enerqy.com; 
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sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com; akp.ServiceList@qmail.com; barbara@barkovichandvap.com; 
RegRelCPUCCases; charlie.byck@enerqycenter.org; Diane.Fellman@nrqenergy.com; 
erin@falqoier.com; ek@a-klaw.com; carlierfrancois@vahoo.fr;. 
iim@iimlazar.com; Joelle.Steward@PacifiCorp.com; ileslie@McKennaLonq.com; 
Nick.Pappas@asm.ca.gov; sephra.ninow@enerqvcenter.org; sswaroop@marinenerqy.com; 

tjwsqr.com; stephaniec@Qreenlininq.org; susannah@votesolar.org; tcullev@kfwlaw.com; 
timothv.treadwell@enerqvcenter.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; 
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; filinqs@a-klaw.com; siobhan.folev@enerqvcenter.org; 
terrv.clapham@enerqvcenter.org; nbrockwav@aol.com; dan.delurev@drsqcoalition.org; 
kkiener@solarelectricpower.org; paul.pietsch@drsqcoalition.org; rick@votesolar.org; 
case.admin@sce.com; Fadia.Khourv@sce.com; russell.qarwacki@sce.com; 
liddell@enerqvattornev.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; JYork@SempraUtilities.com; 
CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com; cfano@semprautilities.com; eric.wriqht@bves.com; 
ieannetteo@moval.org; mtiernev-llovd@enernoc.com; alewis@naacoalition.org; 

I Redacted I ed@temix.com; sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; 
mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; sdalal@stwater.org; ioshbode@fscqroup.com; marcel@turn.org; 
matthew@turn.org; michaelperrv@fscqroup.com; michaelsullivan@fscqroup.com; 
samholmberq@fscgroup.com; stephenqeorqe@fscqroup.com; ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com; Redacted 
I Redacted I Warner, Christopher (Lawkl Redacted I hollv@SunrunHome.com;. 

I Redacted _~k matt.vespa@sierraclub.org; Samson, Renee; Horner, Trina; 
WWriqht@SunrunHome.com; cem@newsdata.com; Redacted ; steve@bakerstreetpublishinq.com; 
aschwartz@solarcitv.com; dchia@solarcitv.com; chris kinq@siemens.com; kerrv.hattevik@nee.com; 

[Redacted sean.beattv@nrqenerqy.com; ESchroeder@ktwlaw.com; TLindl@ktwlaw.com; 
tomb@crossborderenerqy.com; JWaen@MarinEnerqy.com; iweil@aqlet.org; iimin@mid.org; 
iovw@mid.org; lindaf@mid.org; qavatri@ibsenerqy.com; t 
brian.theaker@nrqenerqy.com; cbarrv@iwpnews.com; danielle@ceert.org; david@ceert.org; 
kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; nicole@braunleqal.com; steven@iepa.romjRedacted \ 
Rachel@consciousventuresqroup.com; ATrowbridqe@DavCarterMurphv.com; 

lities.com; sbirminqham@seia.org; cathie.allen@pacificorp.com; O'Donneli, Arthur J.; 
Tran, Ava N.; Danforth, Christopher; Villarreal, Christopher; Willis, Dan; Singh, Devla; Khoury, Dexter; 
Torres, Elise; Fortune, Hazlyn; Rahman, Junaid; Watts-Zagha, Karen Camille; Tan, Lee-Whei; Zafar, 
Marzia; Kito, Michele; Mutialu, Rajan; Benjamin, Robert; Levin, Robert; Murtishaw, Scott; St. Marie, 
Stephen; Gibbs, Syreeta; Kao, Valerie; Zhang, Zhen; Lvnn.Marshall@Enerqy.Ca.Gov; 

jjenerqy.ca.gov; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; Skala, Pete 
Subject: RE: R.12-06-013 - Request for extension of time to file comments on parties' proposals to 
July 12 

All -

Considering the rescheduling of the workshop to June 25 and the expectation that 
proposals and issues discussed at the workshop will need to be factored into comments on the 
parties' proposals, Vote Solar believes that additional time is needed for the comments, 
currently due 7/1. Therefore, Vote Solar intends to request an extension of time to file 
comments to Friday, 7/12. We have talked about this with SEIA, Sierra Club, TURN and 
DRA, and they support an extension to 7/12. 

Pursuant to Rule 11.6, Vote Solar requests your support for this extension of time. Please let 
me know as soon as possible so I can contact the ALJ. 
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Thanks, 

Ron Liebert 

Attorney for Vote Solar Initiative 

Ronald Liebert 
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P. 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
(916) 447-2166 
mailto:rl@eslawfirm.com 
www.eslawfirm.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and 
privileged. They are Intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are 
advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is 
strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client 
privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If von have received this communication in error, please contact the 
sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy al copies. 
Thank you. 
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